Jasen Glasbrenner

From: NAC Supply, Inc. <store+22801547328@t.shopifyemail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 10:32 AM

To: Public Works

Subject: Invoice #D2898

5[/:0/’[” INVOICE #D2898

Complete your purchase

HI Jason,
Here's your requested quote. We have PLS in stock and could ship out right

away. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Dan

NAC Supply, Inc.
877-767-4622

Complete your purchase

or Visit our store 30# Boxes and 75 per pallet

Order summary

g Deery PLS Crack Filler - Pallet x 5 $8395.00
CQUANTITY (-$250.00)

Subtotal $8,145.00


jasen.glasbrenner
Text Box
30# Boxes and 75 per pallet


Shipping $0.00
Estimated taxes $0.00

Total $8,145.00 UusD
You saved $250.00

Customer information

Shipping address Billing address
Jason Koch Jason Koch

City of Richland Center Department of City of Richland Center Department of

Public Works Public Works

141 W Robb Drive 141 W Robb Drive
Richland Center WI 53581 Richland Center WI 53581
United States United States

Shipping method
Free Shipping

$0.00

If you have any questions, reply to this email or contact us at sales@nacsupply.com



